

Anoshamisa Gonye, Law Graduate

29 Chipping Vale, Emerson Valley, Milton Keynes, MK4 2JW, 07983240201, anogonye@gmail.com

LINKS

[Personal Website](#), [LinkedIn](#)

PROFILE

A prize-winning law graduate with a record of taking initiative, working hard to achieve results, and striving for excellence. Strong legal research and analysis skills, and adept at written and verbal communication. Bringing forth a resilient, resourceful attitude to tackle challenges and maximise entry-level opportunities in the legal field.

EDUCATION

Oct 2019 — Sep 2020

**LLM International Development Law and Human Rights,
University of Warwick**

- Distinction
- Awarded prize the Best Performance in the Class of 2020.

Oct 2016 — Jul 2019

LLB Law (Honours), University of Warwick

- First Class
 - Awarded prize for the Best Performance in the LLB Law Class of 2019.
-

SKILLS

Legal research

Excellent communication

Highly organized

Energetic work attitude

High attention to detail

Fast learner

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Oct 2019 — Present

Research Assistant, Centre for Critical Legal Studies

University of Warwick

- Coordinating an international legal research seminar series: organising submissions, conducting follow-ups, scheduling seminars for release.
- Managing mailing list, composing correspondence and answering email enquiries.
- Exercising adaptability to complete assigned tasks, and taking the initiative to contribute ideas towards the Centre's progress.

Nov 2019 — Nov 2020

Podcaster/Writer, Lacuna Magazine

University of Warwick

- Researched human rights podcasts to write [reviews and articles](#).
- Collaborated with editor to select podcasts for commission and develop an original podcast series.

Sep 2019 — Sep 2019

Research Assistant - Book Preparation, School of Law

University of Warwick

- Assisted an academic with ensuring their compliance with copyright laws.
- Conducted extensive research in online image libraries and archives to find rights holders and log each image's licensing/permission procedures.

Dec 2017 — Sep 2019

Undergraduate Research Assistant, Warwick Student Opportunity

University of Warwick

- Exercised research, communication and teamwork skills to contribute to a social research project.
 - Worked with high attention to detail to collaborate on literature reviews, reports, conference papers, reflective pieces and blog posts.
 - Presented research findings at conferences.
 - Received 'Best Presenter' award at International Conference of Undergraduate Research 2018.
-

VOLUNTEERING

Oct 2018 — Sep 2020

Volunteer Web Editor

Critical Lawyers At
Warwick

- Designed and maintained the Critical Lawyers At Warwick [website](#).

- Wrote copy, edited content and managed media library.

Mar 2017 — Mar 2018

Volunteer Student Advocate

Women for Women
International Warwick

- Served as Vice President of charity society.
- Collaborated with President and executive committee members to manage society.
- Organised society calendar, managed room bookings, ensured materials were provided for activities.
- Raised awareness and led funding campaigns to support women survivors of war in post-conflict countries, including £1500 for a 24 hour fast.

CREATIVE PROJECTS

Jan 2019 — Apr 2019

Podcast

- Wrote, recorded and edited podcast on the legal issues of Zimbabwe's 2019 Internet shutdown.
- Published as a spotlighted episode in the [Orders in Decay](#) series.

Sep 2017 — Present

Blog

- Write a [blog](#) on student productivity, learning and academic well-being.

REFERENCES

References available upon request